MEMORANDUM

May 1, 1997
To: File
From: Joan Zimmerman

Subject: US Secret Service Records at NARA

Today I checked several Secret Service records that the Board had designated assassination records. [
wanted to see if the collection we have received from the Service matches the collection at NARA.

Thus far, the US Secret Service collection is in 6 gray archive boxes for documents, 7 large, flat gray
boxes with newspapers and clippings, and 1 small box with a tape cassette.

Richard Case Nagell file is complete [154-10002-10330] (two SSNs need to be redacted)

Director’s Briefing Book [154-10002-10425] is complete (we still do not have NSA agreement)
New York Field office file [154-10002-10482] is complete

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence correspondence [154-10002-10485] is complete

News clippings file [154-10002-10488] seems complete but Life magazine issues are missing (see
135 Form)

Classified Document Log Book [154-10002-10483] 1s complete
DOJ documents (26 documents) from our March 7, 1997 letter are open at NARA.
The following documents were not at NARA:
1. Office of Investigation Reports designated assassination records at the March 13-14, 1997 meeting.
2. Richard Lauchli protect subject abstract [154-10002-10430]
3. In Box 5 there are three folders marked “trip file.”
All are empty.

Zimmerman e:\may1ss.nar
4529



